



U.S. Department of Transportation
**Pipeline and Hazardous Materials
Safety Administration**

8701 S. Gessner, Suite 630
Houston TX 77074

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: tom.long@energytransfer.com

January 20, 2026

Thomas Long
Chief Executive Officer
Energy Transfer, LP
8111 Westchester Drive
Dallas, Texas 75225

CPF 4-2023-046 NOA

Dear Mr. Long:

From September 19, 2022 through January 12, 2023, representatives from the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA), pursuant to chapter 601 of 49 United States Code, inspected Energy Transfer, LP (ET), Enable Gas Transmission, LLC (Enable) and Enable Mississippi River Transmission, LLC (EMRT) in Oklahoma City, OK. As a result of the inspection, ET was issued a Notice of Amendment (NOA) October 18, 2023, which proposed actions to be taken.

ET submitted submitted required documentation on January 15, 2024 and September 25, 2025. My staff reviewed the required documentation, and it appears that all requirements have been satisfied.

This letter is to inform you that no further action is necessary and this case is now closed. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

**BRYAN JEFFERY
LETHCOE**

Bryan Lethcoe

Director, Southwest Region, Office of Pipeline Safety
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

Digitally signed by BRYAN
JEFFERY LETHCOE
Date: 2026.01.29 09:31:02 -06'00'

cc: Greg McIlwain, Executive Vice President of Operations, Energy Transfer, LP,
gregory.mcilwain@energytransfer.com
Eric Amundsen, Senior Vice President of Operations, Energy Transfer, LP,
eric.amundsen@energytransfer.com

Todd Stamm, Senior Vice President of Operations, Energy Transfer, LP,
todd.stamm@energytransfer.com
Daniel Wentworth, Senior Vice President of Operations, Energy Transfer, LP,
daniel.wentworth@energytransfer.com
Jennifer Street, Senior Vice President of Operations Services, Energy Transfer, LP,
jennifer.street@energytransfer.com
Keegan Pieper, Deputy General Counsel, Energy Transfer, LP,
keegan.pieper@energytransfer.com
Matthew Stork, Vice President of Tech Services, Energy Transfer, LP,
matthew.stork@energytransfer.com
Todd Nardoizzi, Director, DOT Compliance, Energy Transfer, LP,
todd.nardoizzi@energytransfer.com
Susie Sjulín, Director, DOT Compliance, Energy Transfer, LP,
susie.sjulin@energytransfer.com